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CHAIRPERSON’S REMARKS

It is with great pleasure and confidence that | present the Annual Report and the Audited
Financial Statements for 2005/2006 to Parliament and the Provincial Legislatures. The report,
once again, atfests to the efficient management of the Commission's resources within the ambit
and framework of the Public Finance Management Act. As in previous years, the Auditor-
General's Report (Annexure A) gives the Commission an unqualified audit. This positive
outcome would not have been possible were it not for the Commission's high standards of
integrity, financial and fiduciary policies, and accountability of the Commissioners and the
staff.

| assumed my duties as the new Chairperson of the Commission on the 1st August 2005. | am
pleased to report that my predecessor, Dr. Renosi Mokate, passed on to me an institution that
is playing a critical and highly dynamic role in the South African intergovernmental fiscal
relations system. Dr. Mokate has now moved on to take up her new appointment as the
Deputy-Governor of the Reserve Bank. | am thankful for her guidance and advice. Equally,
| express my gratitude to the Deputy Chairperson, Mr. Jaya Josie, the Commissioners and the
secrefariat, who gave me the necessary support and back-up that ensured a smooth transition
in the Commission's operations and activities during the period under review.

The past year has provided me with an opportunity to reflect on aspects of the Commission's
current scope of functions and activities. It is my view that enhancements and improvements
in the area of knowledge management, information systems, a research agenda that includes
long-term studies, and research capacity would greatly benefit if not prepare the FFC to meet
the varied and complex demands from government for recommendations on financial and
fiscal policy matters. The relevance of the experience of the Commission in intergovernmental
fiscal relations (IGFR) is being recognized as enquiries from African countries are increasing
and our technical advice is sought.

The past year has also focused the Commission's aftention on the re-arrangement and
improvement to the FFC's structure and its various functional units. Units falling under the
supervision and management of the Deputy Chairperson, the Executive Manager, the Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and the Parliamentary Manager have been reviewed and
restructured for efficiency and effectiveness in executing the duties and responsibilities of the
Commission. In particular, two new areas have been added to the research and
recommendations programme. They are IGFR Policy unit, the Macro-economics and Public
Finance unit. The IGFR research unit will primarily include research on institutional matters and
issues relating to the powers and functions of the three spheres of government. The
Macroeconomics research unit will assess the impact of overall economic policy variables that
are determined by the national government on the public finance system in South Africa.
Matters relating to co-operative governance and legal obligations, and support services to the
Commission will be emphasized through the restructured post of the Executive Manager.

In signing this report, as Chairperson and CEO, | wish to thank all Commissioners for their
contributions and support during the year under review. | also wish to thank all the staff that
has been central to the on-going operations and activities of the Commission during 2005-
2006. | wish to express my gratitude to all stakeholders for their participation in consultative
meetings especially Parliament's Joint Budget, Portfolio and Select Committees on Finance, the
Provincial Legislatures' Standing Committees on Finance, the various national departments,
the South African Local Government Association (SALGA), and organizations representing the
tertiary health sector.

S A ™

DR BETHUEL SETAI
CHAIRPERSON OF THE COMMISSION
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CHAPTER ONE

THE COMMISSION AND ITS WORK

1.1 Constitutional mandate

1.1.1 The South African Constitution provides the mandate for the FFC within the intergovernmental fiscal
relations system.

1.1.2 Section 220 of the Constitution establishes the Financial and Fiscal Commission as an independent and
impartial advisory institution.

1.1.3 Section 214 of the Constitution states that an Act of Parliament must provide for the equitable division of
revenue raised nationally among the national, provincial, and local spheres of government, and that the
FFC should be consulted in this regard.

Since 1998, the process for the equitable division of revenue has been governed by the Intergovernmental
Fiscal Relations Act. This Act outlines the roles of various parties, including Parliament, the FFC, the
Minister of Finance, provinces, organised local government, the Budget Council, and the Budget Forum.

1.1.4 Section 218 of the Constitution states that national legislation relating to provincial or municipal loan
guarantees may be enacted only after any recommendations of the FFC have been considered. Similarly,
Sections 228, 229, and 230 state that legislation relating o provincial taxes, municipal fiscal powers and
functions, and provincial and municipal loans respectively may only be enacted after any
recommendations of the FFC have been considered.

1.2 Legislative mandate

1.2.1 Since the enactment of the Constitution, a number of laws have been enacted which provide further clarity
on the role of the FFC. As already mentioned in 1.1.3 above, the Intergovernmental Fiscal Relations Act
of 1998 governs the processes for the division of revenue.

1.2.2 Section 9 of the Municipal Systems Act stipulates that the assessment of the FFC should be obtained when
a function or power is assigned by national or provincial government to local government. Section 3 of
the Financial and Fiscal Commission Amendment Act of 2003 broadens this scope. This section requires
that the FFC provide advice regarding the assignment of a power or function between any of the spheres
of government.

1.2.3 Section 3 of the Provincial Tax Regulation Process Act of 2001 states that the FFC is required fo comment
on any proposal by a province to impose a new provincial tax.

1.2.4 Section 4 of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act requires the FFC to comment in
writing on any draft legistration directly or indirectly amending the said Act.

1.3 Structure and Composition of the Commission

The Financial and Fiscal Commission Amendment Act of 2003 changed the composition of the Commission from
22 to 9 members. As of July 2004 the Commission is therefore constituted as follows:

The chairperson and deputy chairperson, namely Dr. Bethuel Setai and Jaya Josie respectively;
Three persons appointed from a list of nominations agreed upon by the premiers of the provinces
(Tania Ajam, Martin Kuscus and Risenga Maluleke);

. Two persons appointed from a list of nominations compiled by the South African Local Government
(Kamalasen Chetty and Blake Mosely-Lefatola);

o Two other persons (Gugu Moloi and Prof. Antony Melck).
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1.4 Members of the Commission during the reporting period

Dr. Bethuel Setai is currently the Chairperson and CEO of the Financial and Fiscal
Commission and he formerly served as the Director-General of the Free State Province.
Dr. Setai has extensive teaching experience having taught interalia at the Universities of
California in Santa Cruz, Lincoln University, University of Vermont in Burlingham, Vermont,
and the National University of Lesotho. He is a presidential appointee and will serve a five
year term.

Jaya Josie, for the period covered in this report, is the Deputy Chairperson of the FFC.
He is a national nominee and serves on the Commission until 31 December 2007. He has been
full-ime Deputy Chairperson of the Commission responsible for the recommendations research
programme since 2002; Acting Deputy Chairperson from 1999 to 2002 and a Commissioner
since 1994. Prior to his appointment as Deputy Chairperson he was Director of Developent
Economic Services with Ernst and Young. Between 1991 and 1996 he was head of the
Macroeconomic Research Group (MERG) and later Executive Director of the National Institute for
Economic Policy (NIEP). Mr Josie has published several research reports and articles on public
finance and macroeconomic policy in South Africa. He is a trained development economist having
undertaken post-graduate studies at the School of Oriental and African Studies (SOAS), University
of London and the Infernational Institute of Public Administration (IIAP), National School of
Administration, Paris. Mr. Josie lectured in Public Finance and Macroeconomic Policy at School of
Government (University of Western Cape) and the Institute of Government, (University of Fort
Hare). He currently holds a part-time joint research fellowship from the Belgian Interuniversity
Council and the University of the Western Cape (UWC).

Tania Ajam is a public finance economist . She is the Director of the Knowledge Centre at
the Applied Fiscal Research Centre (AFReC(Pty)ltd, a UCT affiliated company) and the
Managing Director of PBS (Pty) Ltd which implements performance budgeting systems. Tania
serves on the Financial and Fiscal Commission as a provincial nominee and her term of office

ends on 30 June 2009.

Antony Melck was previously professor of economics at the University of Stellenbosch and
inter alia Principal and Vice-Chancellor at the University of South Africa (UNISA). Prof Melck
served as the first deputy chairman of the Financial and Fiscal Commission. He is currently
advisor to the Rector of the University of Preforia. He has been appointed, as a national
nominee, for a second term as member of the Financial and Fiscal Commission. His current
term of office will end on 31 December 2007.

Mr Chetty is currently the Municipal Manager of the Cape Winelands District Municipality.
He holds degrees from the University of Natal and UNISA in, Public Finance, Economics, and
undergraduate degrees in Social Science as well as in Chemistry. Mr Chetty has completed
numerous short courses in Management, Finance and Development from various national and
international institutions. He has wide ranging experience that include numerous executive
positions as the Chief Financial Officer of National Parliament, Institutional Economist in the
World Bank, Director of FCR, a Research Institution, and an Analytical Chemist at Pfizer. His
work experience includes projects in 15 countries internationally and in the Southern Africa.
Mr Chetty is a Commissioner for the Financial and Fiscal Commission. He currently serves on
the following institutions: Corporate Footprint, Contact Trust, and chairs the reference group
for the Earth Equity Fund, and the SAWIT Audit Committee.

Blake Mosley-Lefatola is an Honours graduate from WITS in Industrial Sociology. He is
a local government specialist having worked in and with the Public Sector for 16 years. He is
presently the Municipal Manager at the City of Tshwane Metropolitan Municipality. He is a
nominee of SALGA and will serve on the Commission until 30 June 2009.
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Martin Kuscus was the former MEC for Finance in the Northwest Provincial Government from
1994 until 2004. Since June 2004 he became President & CEO of the South African Bureau of
Standards. Martin hails from the Northwest Province. Born in Klerksdorp on 10 November 1955,
Martin matriculated at the Promosa High School in Potchefstroom. He holds a BA Cur degree and
a post-graduate Diploma in Company Direction. Currently he is busy with MBA studies at the
Business School of the Netherlands. Martin attended various Executive Development Programmes,
including The Prestigious Executive Programme for Leaders in Development at the Kennedy School
of Government, Harvard University, in June 2000. In 1996 he attended the Economic Policy
Development Programme at the London School of Economics. In September 2004 he was
appointed by the President to the Finbancial and Fiscal Commission for a five year term, and in
June 2005 he was elected as Chairperson of the first Board of Trustees for the Government
Employee Pension Fund (a portfolio worth R600 billion). He has recently being appointed to the
PRI Board, a UN Global Compact initiative on responsible investment.

Mr. Risenga Maluleke graduated from the University of the North in 1991. Since
December 2001 he has been working at Stats SA as an Executive Manager in the office of
the Statistician-General, where he provides strategic support to the Statistician-General and
the Executive Management Team. He is also current Chairperson of the Advisory Board for
Statistics in Africa. He is a provincial nominee and his term of office ends on the

30 June 2009.

Gugu Moloi is the past CEO of Umgeni Water. She also serves as a non-executive
director on the Board of the First Rand Group. She was a member of the University of
KwaZulu-Natal Council.  She is a national nominee and her current term of office ends on
31 June 2009. (Resigned on the 26 May 2006).

1.5 Committees of the Commission
1.5.1 Audit Committee
The Audit Committee is responsible for financial oversight and accountability. During the course of the 2005/06
fiscal year, the Committee deliberated on issues pertaining to the external audit, reports from the infernal audit
unit, the internal audit three-year plan, fraud prevention plan, the supply chain management policy, risk

management, and approved the financial statements ending March 2006.

Members of the newly constituted Audit Committee are Martin Kuscus (Chairperson), Antony Melck, Tania Ajam
and Jerry Sithole (non-commissioner).

1.5.2 Remuneration and Performance Review Committee (RPRC)

This Committee strengthens corporate governance in the Commission with respect to the remuneration of
managers and executives and their performance. During the period under review, the Committee was consulted
with regard to proposed annual increases in salaries for SMS staff, HR and skill retention strategies and the
remuneration packages of the Chairperson and the Deputy Chairperson.

Members of the Committee are Blake K. Mosely-Lefatola (Chairperson), Gugu Moloi and Risenga B. Maluleke.

1.5.3 Task Teams for the Research and Recommendations Programme

During 2005, several task teams were established to guide the work of the various research projects.
The members of each team were as follows:

Fiscal Policy: Kam Chetty, Gugu Moloi, Blake Mosley-Lefatola.
Tania Ajam and Antony Melck.
Infrastructure: Jaya Josie and Tania Ajam.
Budget Analysis: Gugu Moloi, Tanja Ajam, Antony Melck and Blake Mosley-Lefatola.
IGFR Policy Tania Ajam and Gugu Moloi.
Data & Information: Risenga Maluleke.
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1.6 The FFC Secretariat

CHAPTER ONE

The FFC Secretariat is located in Midrand (Gauteng) and Cape Town. It provides research, analytical, and
administrative support to the Commission. All staff listed below were employed by the FFC during 2005/06.

Dr. Bethuel Setai
Jaya Josie

Myron Peter
Mavuso Vokwana
Conrad van Gass
Bongani Khumalo
Vincent Makinta
Rathipe Nthite
Goodwill Ditlhage
Nomonde Madubula
Phillemon Mathane
Hammed Amusa
Robert Mabunda
Denver Kallis
Henry Eksteen
Philadelphia Sekhoane
Annaleeze Prosee
Sheina Tseke
Gloria Sekokotla
Thembela Skenjana
Lyn Desai

Kim Biko

Krish Chetty
Phillipine Ngobeni
Maureen Molefe
Deliswa Schoeman
Cordia Sibanda
Lee Traut

Annah Mosiane
Elizabeth Frazer

Kate Nkabinde

Chairperson, Chief Executive Officer and Accounting Officer
Deputy Chairperson and Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Executive Manager: Commission Co-ordination

Chief Financial Officer

Program Manager: Budget Analysis

Program Manager: Fiscal Policy

Manager: Data and Information

Research Co-ordinator: Infrastructure Finance

Senior Researcher: Fiscal Policy

Assistant Researcher: Fiscal Policy

Researcher Co-ordinator: Fiscal Policy (resigned)
Senior Researcher: Fiscal Policy

Researcher: Data and Information

Senior Researcher: Local Government Research Program
Parliamentary Liaison Officer

PA to the Executive (resigned)

PA to the Executive Manager

PA to the Chairperson

Secretary: Finance Department

Registry Administrator

Office Manager

Administrative Secretary (Cape Town office)

Data Warehouse Assistant (fixed term contract)

Intern - website development

Cleaner

Accounts Officer

Administration Assistant (Accounts)

Administrative Secretary (Cape Town office)
Receptionist

Receptionist & General Assistant (Cape Town office)

General Assistant
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1.6.1 Structure of the Secretariat as at 31 March 2006

FINANCIAL AND FISCAL
COMMISSION
COMMISSIONERS

AUDIT
COMMITTEE

REMUNERATION

CHAI}!PERSON AND
CEO DEPUTY PERFORMANCE
CHAIRPERSON/ céﬁ.‘{,‘.‘.#“
DEPUTY CEO

TASK GROUPS

CHIEF EXECUTIVE | PROGRAM MANAGERS. PARLIAMENTARY
FINANCIAL MANAGER: OFFICE
OFFICER (CFO) CORPORATE

AFFAIRS

IGFR POLICY PARLIAMENTARY
MANAGER
OFFICE

SECRETARY

ACCOUNTS VoFRCE
OFFICER '
FISCAL POLICY STAFF
ADMIN
ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
ADMINISTRATOR STAFF BUDGET ANALYSIS
RECEPTIONIST
REGISTRY CLERK &
MACRO ECONOMICS GENERAL
RECEPTIONIST AND PUBLIC FINANCE ASSISTANT
CLEANER
GENERAL DATA AND
INFORMATION
ASSISTANT

| LIBRARY '

1.6.2 The Executive Committee (EXCO)

The Executive Committee meets on a monthly basis to deal with all matters requiring decisions at the executive
level. The Committee is comprised of the Chairperson (Dr. Bethuel Setai), the Deputy Chairperson (Jaya Josie),
the Executive Manager (Myron Peter) and the Chief Financial Officer (Mavuso Vokwana).

1.6.3 Management Committee (MANCOM)

The Management Committee (Mancom) was established to manage and implement the Commission's overall
strategic objectives and operational activities. During 2005/06, the Mancom focussed on implementing the new
structure for the secrefariat and managing the transition in between changes to the appointment of the
Chairperson of the Commission. Members of Mancom are Dr. Bethuel Setai (Chairperson of the Commission),
Jaya Josie (Deputy Chairperson of the Commission), Myron Peter (Chairperson of Mancom meetings), Mavuso
Vokwana, Bongani Khumalo, Vincent Makinta and Conrad van Gass. Other staff/persons attend the Mancom
meetings by invitation.

1.6.4 Information Technology (IT) Committee

The IT Committee was formed to overseer the development of information technology at the FFC. This also
involved reviewing and evaluating existing IT arrangements with a view fo their further enhancement and
development. Members of the IT committee for 2005/06 were Dr. Bethuel Setai (Chairperson of the Committee),
Vincent Makinta, Myron Pefer and Mavuso Vokwana. Information Technology as well as all processes and
activities relating to it would continue to be given high priority by the Chairperson of the Commission during the
next fiscal year.
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PERFORMANCE OF THE COMMISSION IN 2005-2006

2.1 Performance outcomes and strategic plans

CHAPTER TWO

In terms of the PFMA and Treasury regulations (regulation 5.2.1), the FFC is obliged to develop and implement a

strategic plan.

The following are four key legal mandates of the Commission for this fiscal year 2005-2006. Accompanied by
indication of the Commission's performance for this period, these are as follows:

OBJECTIVE

A. Develop and submit,
annually,
recommendations for the
MTEF budget cycle as
per the
Intergovernmental Fiscal
Relations Act.

INDICATOR

Annual Submission
made to Parliament, the
provincial legislatures
and SALGA at least

10 months before the
start of the annual
budget cycle.

OUTPUTOUTCOMES

Printed document
submitted to the Clerk of
Papers, Parliament, and
distributed to provincial
legislatures, SALGA, and
the Minister of Finance
by the 1 April of each
fiscal year or on a later
date as agreed to with
the Minister of Finance.

PEFORMANCE

The FFC Submission, for
the Division of Revenue
2007/2008 was tabled
to Chairperson of the
NCOP and Speaker of
the National Assembly)
on 15 May 2006.
Subsequently, the
submission was tabled to
the Speakers of
Provincial Legislatures,
and SALGA. The FFC
also submitted it annual
submission to the
Minister of Finance.

B. Develop and submit
annually,
recommendations on the
Annual Division of
Revenue Bill as per the
Constitution.

Comment and or submit
recommendations on the
Division of Revenue Bill,
at least 14 days before
the introduction of the
Bill in Parliament, to the
Minister of Finance and
Parliament.

Written submission made
to the Minister of Finance
and Parliament in terms
of the Intergovernmental
Fiscal Relations Act.

The FFC presented its
comment to Parliament's
Portfolio Committee on
Finance on the

16 February 2006.

C. To respond to requests
from stakeholders, other
policy issues, and to
fulfill the FFC obligations
as per the prescripts of
the relevant legislation,
and in that respect
investigate policy
options, make proposals
and recommendations
on, and give advice to
stakeholders on fiscal
matters.

Number of stakeholder
requests, policy issues,
and legislative
obligations responded to
as per the mandates of
the FFC provided for in
the relevant legislation.

Number of written
submissions made to
stakeholders and to
Parliament.

The FFC responded to
three requests from
stakeholders, viz,
comment on:

e Submission on the Western
Cape Fuel Levy. 2005.

® FFC’s comments on National
Treasury’s Proposals to
replace the Regional Council
and Joint Services Board
levies (RSC) Levies) 2005.

e FFC's comments on the
Development Component of
the Local Government
Equitable Share 2005.

D. Submit, annually, to
Parliament and the
relevant legislatures and
bodies, as per the
relevant legislation, an
Annual Report & audited
financial statements.

Annual Report and
audited financial
statements submitted to
Parliament within five
months of the end of the
financial year in terms of
the Public Finance
Management Act,
Treasury Regulations and
the FFC Act.

Printed copies of the
Annual Report and
audited financial
statements are submitted
to the Clerk of Papers
(Parliament), legislatures,
SALGA and National
Treasury.

The Report for
2005/2006 was
submitted to Parliament
on the 31 August 2006.
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2.2 Quality assurance

The documents containing the recommendations and advise of the Commission are subject to checks on quality and
a rigorous approach to research and analysis. This is accomplished through the following:

¢ Infernational expertise is combined with internal research to maintain rigor and analytfical integrity, and
accountability to the Commission.

e The Commission holds regular review sessions each year to monitor research activities to mediate the
development of recommendations.

¢ Consultations are undertaken with stakeholders to incorporate and consider new insights and experiences in the
development of recommendations and technical working papers.

¢ The secretariat ensures that there is a feedback mechanism so that the Commission is timeously apprised and its
discussions enriched with respect to current policy debates on fiscal matters.

¢ Research projects are approved at the Commission's Annual Bosberaad before they are implemented.
¢ The Commission's comments on other fiscal matters arising from in-year requests from stakeholders are presented

for ratification and adoption at the meetings of the Commission. This involves a request to Commissioners to
comment on a particular issue in order to finalize an FFC viewpoint on such a matter.

2.3 Information Dissemination
The following three reports of the Commission are widely disseminated to all stakeholders on an annual basis:

e The FFC's Comment of the Division of Revenue Bill
¢ The Annual Submission for the next MTEF period
¢ The Annual Report

In addition, the FFC website provides information on the Commission to viewers free of charge. This includes ll
reports covering the last ten years.

2.4 The Commission and Employment Equity

With regard to Affirmative Action Measures, as defined in the Employment Equity Act, the FFC has for the 2005/06
period focused on implementation of its new organisational structure. This included the recruitment of additional staff,
grading and skill retention strategies. Recruitment activities were in line with the overall commitment of the FFC to
employment equity.

However, greater attention would be placed on the recruitment of woman in senior managerial posts in the finance
and corporate sections, and as programme managers in the research and recommendations programme of the

Commission.

The next Employment Equity Progress Report is due on the first working day of October 2006.

2.5 The Commission and BEE

As in the previous years, the Commission continues to place great emphasis on procuring the services of BEE
companies. To further facilitate this, the Commission adopted a supply chain management (SCM) policy catering for
BEE and SMME suppliers. In line with SCM policy, a FFC suppliers' list currently serves to guide the procurement of
services for the Commission.

2.6 Key Submissions and Reports for 2005-2006
The following submissions were made by the Commission during the fiscal year 2005/06:
1. Submission on the 2006/07 Division of Revenue Bill;

2. Annual Submission for the Division of Revenue 2006/2007;
3. Submission on the Western Cape Fuel Levy;
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4. FFC's comments on National Treasury's Proposals to replace the Regional Council and Joint Services Board
levies (RSC Levies); and
5. FFC's comments on the Development Component of the Local Government Equitable Share.

These report may be accessed on the FFC's website htip://www.ffc.co.za

2.7 Government's Response to the FFC's Annual Submission for 2006/07

The Commission tabled its recommendations, as per its constitutional and legislative mandate, entitled "Annual
Submission for the Division of Revenue 2006/07" in Parliament in April 2005. Furthermore, the Constitution and
section 10 of the Intergovernmental Fiscal Relations Act require that government should take into account these
recommendations of the FFC when determining the division of revenue between the three spheres of government.

The 2006 FFC provincial proposals covered a broad range of issues and were, as suggested previously by
government, divided into two main parts. Part A dealt with issues applicable to the Division of Revenue for the 2006
medium term expenditure framework and focused on five main areas, namely a review of and proposals on the
conditional grant system as it pertains to the National Tertiary Services and the Health Professions Training and
Development grants, proposals on the financing of social welfare services in light of the fact that the social security
grants function has shifted to the national sphere, an analysis and proposals on the framework on the assignment of
powers and functions in the South African intergovernmental system, a review of the institutional and funding
framework for housing in South Africa, and an assessment of and proposals on the current policy, legislative, and
funding framework for transport provision in South Africa.

The FFC also made supplementary submissions in its recommendations that related to specific issues in local
government finance as a follow up to its on-going work on the review of the local government equitable share.
Specifically the Commission made proposals on the financing of municipal health services and further
recommendations on the proposed developmental component of the Local Government Equitable Share Formula.

Government has responded in significant detail to the proposals of the FFC. The Commission notes that the
government has generally responded positively to the recommendations that were made by the FFC.

With respect to the recommendations on the Health conditional grants there is agreement between government and
the FFC that the NTSG be retained as a conditional grant. The government stresses the need to review this grant in
order to take account of the Modernisation of Tertiary Services proposals from the health sector. The FFC had
indicated in its submission last year that it would continue to review the grant and part of the review that has been
done did take into account the MTS proposals. Detailed information will be presented in the Annual Submission for
the 2007 MTEF cycle.

In relation to the Health Professions Training and Development Grant, there is agreement that this grant needs to be
retained as a conditional grant. Government also indicates that it is currently undertaking some work and
investigating options of improving the efficiency of the grant with respect to targeting. The FFC has also done further
work on this grant and will be submitting detailed proposals in the Annual Submission for the 2007 MTEF cycle.

With respect to the financing of welfare services, government agrees with the recommendations of the FFC.
Government further indicates that it is currently undertaking work to define the basket of welfare services in line with
the FFC's recommendation.

The recommendations that the FFC made with respect to the assignment of powers and functions have all been
supported and accepted by government. Government further notes that the Policy Framework for the assignment of
powers and functions to local government has been transformed into Assignment Guidelines that were published in
2005. Government notes that; read with the relevant legislation, these guidelines should assist all spheres of
government to find the right mix of options for the devolution of powers and functions to the local sphere. Government
also supports the Commission's recommendation that there is a need to extend the framework to all three spheres of
government and fo ensure that any assignment and agreements by parties take the funding implications into account.

With respect to the recommendations on the institutional and funding framework for housing, government agrees
with in general with the FFC's recommendations. However government emphasizes that the administrative costs
associated with housing subsidies are partially accounted for through the provision that municipalities can retain up
to 7.5 per cent of the Integrated Housing and Human Settlement Grant for administrative costs. The rest of the costs
should be bone by the municipality. While the Commission agrees with the principle, given the fact that it is unlikely
that poor mumapohhes with no revenue raising capacity would be accredited, this should not be assumed to opp|y
all the time. There is a need therefore to clearly specﬂ:y that those mun|C|pc1||hes with sufficient revenue raising
capacity should share in the financing of administration costs for housing subsidies.
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In relation to the recommendation that there be an alignment of new housing subsidies to the MIG and the local
government equitable share formula government indicated that this may prove to be very difficult given time lags
that exist between the granting of subsidies and the actual construction of a house. Secondly, the fact that the MIG
also targets infrastructure in existing seflements over and above new housing also complicates the issue. Given the
need to ensure transparency and simplicity in the formula, the FFC agrees with the government that using the formula
to address these issues may indeed complicate the formula and present technical problems. There is also agreement
that there is a need for the ensuring that the growth in housing subsidy approvals be accompanied by changes in
the same direction for the equitable share and the MIG in order to ensure that poorer municipalities are also able to
provide and maintain basic services infrastructure.

In relation to transport funding issues government agrees with the FFC on all the recommendations and highlights
the need for improving the efficiency of inter-modal transport planning. The FFC agrees with government's
observation that the Gautrain Rapid Rail link provides lessons on the difficulties the transport sector experiences in
coordinating planning across modes under the current funding and institutional arrangements.

The FFC included in the Submission Document a supplementary submission that it had made with respect to the
funding of environmental health. Government agrees with the recommendation that the environmental health care
services be included in the basic component of the local equitable share formula. This recommendation has been
implemented in the 2006 Budget through the provision for a phasing-in of environmental health care services until
such a period that estimated costs are matched.

However, government is of the view that there is no need to develop an environmental health care package as its
elements are adequately listed in the National Health Act (Act No. 61 of 2003). The Commission is of the view that
the fact that the Act lists the element is not adequate. The Act provides a general framework. The development of
package is necessary to ensure implementation. This would also make the estimation of costs relatively easier.

The final area of recommendations was the supplementary submission made in December 2005 on the proposed
developmental component of the local government equitable share formula. Government agrees with the
recommendations contained in the submission and further indicates that it will await specific proposals from the FFC
with respect to how the local government equitable share formula could fully take account of the expenditure needs
of government. The FFC is currently engaged in a research project that is aimed at addressing the expenditure needs
of municipalities. However the final proposals are only expected to be tabled in the Annual Submission for 2008,
which will be made in 2007.

In conclusion, the Commission notes and welcomes the government's response to it recommendations and also
appreciates the significant challenges that government faces in dealing with the division of revenue matters and
ensuring that adequate resources are allocated to all the spheres of government and are utilized efficiently and
equitably. In this respect the Commission welcomes the fact that the Division of Revenue Bill, for the first time provides
a list of issues that government intends to be working on in the short to medium term. This is an important departure
from the past in the sense that for the Commission there is now a fair amount of guidance with respect to the issues
that are of key interest to government. The FFC can incorporate some of these issues in its work program and assist
government through its recommendations in addressing some of the challenges.

2.8 Finances and Resources

2.8.1 Financial framework

e The FFC is funded through the national budget. On an annual basis, and as part of the MTEF, the funds so
appropriated are channelled through the National Treasury, for transfer to the FFC.

e Abudget of R 19 660,000.00 was allocated to the FFC for the financial year 2005-2006. Total expenditure
as per total budget provision was R 19 046,284.00.

2.8.2 Report from the Chairperson of the Audit Committee

The FFC's Audit Committee continues to play an important role not only in terms of the provisions of the Public
Finance Management Act (PFMA), Act 1 of 1999, but also in terms of contributing to the maintenance of sound
co-operative governance and accountability in the conduct of the affairs of the Commission.

During the fiscal-year, the Committee received and deliberated on several reports from the Executive
Management, the Internal Audit Unit, and the Auditor-General. The Committee is satisfied that the FFC continues
to improve and enhance its internal financial procedures and controls. This, indeed, makes for excellent
management and accountability over budgets, monthly reporting and expenditure decisions.
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In the opinion of the Audit Committee, the financial statements ending 31 March 2006 read together with the
Report of the Auditor-General, once again attest to sound business and financial practice at the FFC. The Audit
Committee is pleased that FFC continues to receive unqualified reports from the Auditor-General as has been the
case in previous years.

2.8.3 Reports of the Internal Audit Unit

The Commission established an internal audit unit as required by the PFMA. The FFC shares this function with
the National Treasury and entered into a separate service level agreement with the service provider
PriceWaterhouseCoopers Inc (PWC).

For the current financial year, the internal audit unit completed the risk assessment report and provided the FFC
with a three- year internal audit strategic plan. The risk assessment report was reviewed by the Audit Committee
and the three-year strategic plan was approved by the Commission.

2.8.4 Fraud Prevention Plan

The FFC has a fraud prevention plan as required by the PFMA.

Every year the members of the staff are apprised of the content of the policy. They then sign a declaration
attesting that they have been informed of and understand the substance and content of the policy.
This training is part of our efforts to build a culture of transparency and accountability. This plan will be reviewed
on an annual basis.

At the time of writing this report, no incidence of fraud was reported for the period April 2005-March 2006.

2.8.5 MTEF Submission

The FFC submitted its MTEF budget to the Medium Term Expenditure Committee (MTEC) in August 2005.
The following MTEF was approved by National Treasury:

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Approved 17, 869 19, 205 20,178 21,125
MTEF
Allocation

2.9 Financial Results
2.9.1 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT

The audited financial statements for the year, together with the Auditor-General's report, are presented in
Annexure A of this Annual Report.
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MANAGEMENT AND ACCOUNTABILITY

3.1 Corporate Governance

The Commission exercises its responsibilities in terms of the Constitution (Section 220 and 221). It also does this
within the legal framework of the FFC Act and the Public Finance Management Act. These legal frameworks, when
read together with other applicable legislation to various aspects of the conduct of the business of organs of the state,
determine the practice of corporate governance at the FFC.

To strengthen its practice of corporate governance the Commission restructured the post of the Executive Manager to
include a greater emphasis on matters of governance, procedure and protocols including related obligations.

The FFC's Remuneration and Performance Review Committee plays an important role in monitoring performance and
evaluating senior staff members.

The Executive Committee (EXCO), under the leadership of the Chairperson of the Commission, plays an important
role in maintaining accountability to the Commission.

In the coming fiscal year, the Commission will undertake activities to engender a culture of honesty characterized by
strong fiduciary values upheld at all levels of the Commission. The Commission is in the process of preparing a
guiding document on fiduciary responsibilities and duties of the commissioners, senior managers and the secretariat.

The Commission will seek to improve its practice of corporate governance and speedily give expression to new
legislation (such as the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No 12 of 2004).

3.2 Managing and Developing Human Resources

The Strategic Plan for 2005/06 outlined the provisions for the implementation of an FFC Capacity Expansion
Program and Realignment Structure. This strategy included the implementation of two additional Research Programs
(IGFR Performance, and Macroeconomics and Public Finance) and the expansion and rationalisation of reporting
lines for support functions within the organisation.

The Realignment Recruitment exercise was implemented from September 2005 and for the reporting period has
appointed key personnel for the staffing of the new and revised structures.

In April 2005 the Commission reviewed proposals contained in a Report on Remuneration and Recognition Systems
and agreed strategies for addressing performance management and retention processes at the FFC.

The Recommendations Research Program has previously been susceptible to high staff turnover and loss of expertise.
In June 2005 the FFC Executive developed a Job Level and Remuneration Range Framework to assist with the
attraction, recruitment and refention of core management and research skills.

Job Profiles and Performance Contracts for the 2005/06 period were reviewed and updated in accordance with the
requirements of the Capacity Expansion Program and the Realignment Structure.

The FFC implemented an Annual Employee Review process for general and management staff to monitor employee
development, recognition for service and experience and alignment of remuneration levels with applicable scales.
This process has complimented the current Performance Management System, which will undergo further
enhancements in the 2006/07 period.

The annual Performance Bonus, based on the average ratings achieved in the previous calendar year, was
implemented in December 2005 in accordance with the Performance Bonus Guidelines.

For the 2005/06 reporting period the FFC continued to invest funds in employee skills development for both
individual and team-based needs. In addition a number of employees have been granted educational assistance
support for the attainment of relevant qualifications.

A Policies and Procedures workshop was held for all FFC staff at the commencement of the reporting period.
Ongoing reevaluation has been implemented to ensure that organisational practice is aligned with legislative /

regulatory requirements and that the need for updated or new policies is identified and addressed.

The HR Statistics Report (01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006), aligned with National Treasury reporting guidelines, is
published in Annexure B.
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3.3 Other resource management issues

During the last two quarters of the year under review, the FFC held a number of strategic planning sessions that
reviewed the strategic plan for the previous year. The outcomes of this exercise will be implemented in the next
financial year (2006/07) within the context of the budget constraints for that particular fiscal year.

3.4 HR Statistics Report - 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Please refer o Annexure B.

3.5 Procurement

See Section 2.5

3.6 Accountability in terms of legal obligations

Implementation of the Promotion of Access to Information Act

In terms of this Act, the Commission is required to publish and gazette a manual as per the stipulations of the Act.
An Afrikaans and English version of the manual was published in December 2002. The Commission would update
this manual as soon as its has completed the implementation of its new document management system.

The Electronic Communications Act

This Act makes it compulsory for an institution fo register its critical databases with the Department of Justice. In
addition, the location and storage of the critical databases must be open to inspection.

Government wide security policy (MISS)

During 2003, Cabinet approved a comprehensive framework on security for all organs of state. This policy continues
to guide the FFC's efforts at enhancing its overall security.

Tax Regulations

Currently, the FFC complies with tax regulations pertaining to the remuneration of staff and consultants. Advice and
legal opinion are regularly obtained from the FFC's tax consultants and legal experts.

Contracts for fixed term employment

The FFC currently uses a template for these types of contracts that are regularly scrutinised by our tax and
remuneration consultants for compliance.

The Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson are tasked with the authorization of these contracts and other procedural
matters associated with them.

Contracts for consultants
The FFC uses a femplate for contracts for consultants. This template was developed for tax and legal compliance by
tax consultants and attorneys who provide legal services to the FFC. These contracts are adapted where applicable

to the specificities of a project, task or service required.

Contracts for other suppliers of services are mainly based on service level agreements. These agreements were
scrutinised by our legal team to ensure that the interests of the FFC were protected.

The Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson are tasked with the authorization of these contracts and other procedural
matters associated with them.

The Legal Deposits Act
In terms of this Act, official publications of the FFC must be lodged with certain national libraries. The FFC complied

with this requirement with respect to its Manual on the Promotion of Access to Information Act, Annual Reports and
Annual Submissions.
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The Public Finance Management Act (PFMA)

The FFC's financial and HR policies take into account the requirements of the PFMA and in particular the duties and
responsibilities of the accounting officer. Areas of compliance are as follows: the appointment of a Chief Financial
Officer (CFO); the establishment of the Audit Committee and internal audit unit; the adoption of an Audit Policy and
Charter, an internal audit plan, various risk management procedures, and a fraud prevention plan. The functions of
a fraud and risk committee were incorporated into the work of the Audit Committee. During the reporting period,
the FFC finalized and approved a Supply Chain Management Policy to guide its procedures and processes for
procuring goods and services.

The preparation and formats of the financial statements of the Commission are based on GAAP.
HR Legislation

The FFC adheres to labour laws as specified in the LRA, BCOE and the Employment Equity Act. HR and financial
procedures are aligned with any new changes in these laws.

Occupational Health and Safety Act

This Act requires that an institution ensure the occupational safety and health of its employees in the workplace.
The FFC fulfils most of the basic requirements of this Act. However, regular improvements to workplace conditions
are also necessary for maintaining good employer-employee relations.

The Employment Equity Act

The FFC submitted several reports to the Department of Labour in which it outlined its objectives and targets with
regard to employment equity. An Employment Equity Committee chaired by the Employment Equity Manager was
established in terms of the Act.

The Administration of Justice Act

The Act provides for individual and class action relating to unjust and unfair administrative practices. Employees of
the Commission may take up issues relating to such practices through a grievance procedure provided for in the
FFC's HR manual. Other mechanisms for addressing grievances are provided for in the Labour Relations Act.

3.7 Stakeholder relationships and protocols

During the period under review the secretariat of the Commission managed a wide variety of meetings and
relationships with stakeholders and other institutions.

The stakeholders and groups/institutions engaged were as follows:

Foreign delegations;

The NCOP and its Select Committee on Finance;

The Joint Budget Committee of Parliament;

Parliament's Portfolio Committee on Finance;

Budget Council and the Budget Lekgotla;

STATSSA;

National departments;

Provincial legislatures and its committees which hold regular public hearings on the FFC's annual submissions;
The Tertiary Health Academic Community; and

SALGA.

5

lieu of its consultative approach to recommendations on financial and fiscal matters, the secretariat convened a
series of seminars and workshops on some of its research projects for 2005/06. Stakeholders from various
departments/institutions attended these events.

In the next fiscal-year, the FFC will (as part of its strategic plans) develop and implement plans to network closely

with stakeholders on policy issues, and widen as well as deepen its communication strategies with respect to the three
spheres of government and other relevant institutions.
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MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

Report by the Accounting Officer to the Executive Authority and Parliament of the Republic of South Africa.

1. General review of the state of financial affairs

In the 2005/06 financial year, | was appointed the Chairperson of the Commission and as such undertook to address
matters relating fo the financial and corporate management of the FFC. The financial affairs continue to remain in a
healthy state and would have to respond to the future challenges faced by the Commission through the on-going
review of its strategic plan.

Various strategic planning workshops, which were attended by all managers and commissioners, were held with a
view to improving the effective and efficient delivery on the mandates of the Commission.

The surp|us amount of R1 060 432, reflected in the financial statements, has been earmarked for implementation of
various activities, required in terms of the strategic plan for the financial year 2006/07. The strategic plan contains
budgets as well as additional funds required for each of the key programmes and deliverables identified therein.
Part of the surplus funds will be used for the on-going programmes for the capacity building and more office space
requirements for the organisation.

A significant part of the expenditure in 2005/06 financial was due to the personnel costs and research costs. Given
the challenges that faced the FFC in 2005/06 financial-year, the Commission had to ensure that all its statutory obli-
gations are met in terms of the constitution with the constraints of the budget. Various costs saving mechanisms were
put in place to ensure that priorities stated in the budget are met.

While MTEF allocations were approved for the financial year 2006-2007, various demands arising from the strate-
gic planning process undertaken by the FFC during the 2005/06 require additional funding in the current and future
MTEF periods. Most of this funding will be earmarked for institutional and capacity building. In addition to these
above demands, the FFC receives various requests from organs of state. These, as usual, cannot always be predict-
ed with accuracy.

2. Services rendered by the constitutional institution

Not applicable.

3. Trading activities

Not applicable.

4. Trading entities

Not applicable.

5. Public entities

Not applicable.

6. Public/private parinerships

Not applicable.
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7. Risk management and fraud prevention

In this financial year, the Commission attained full compliance with respect to PFMA requirements for the institution-
alisation of risk management and the development of a fraud prevention plan.

A risk assessment was completed during the 2005/06 financial year. The internal audit unit report was completed
containing various recommendations for the implementation in order to improve our internal control systems. Many
of these recommendations were implemented during the financial year. A three-year internal audit strategic plan has
also been finalized and adopted by the Commission.

The staff turnover has been a critical risk area for the Commission, not only in the 2005/06 financial year but for
other past years. The Commission is committed fo investing time, money and energy in the development of its human
resource capacity. This aim is reflected in its strategic plan.

The Commission has ensured that it is compliant with all current labour relations, financial management and report-
ing requirements, and employment equity laws of the country.

8. Discontinued activities/activities to be discontinued

Not applicable.

9. New/proposed new activities

During the period under review, the Commission undertook an extensive strategic planning process to define future
activities and programmes. The activities cover the appointment of the new executive manager and proposal to
appoint research programme director for the research unit. Various programmes to deal with capacity problems are
being put into place especially the ones that address the staff turnover within the research programme. The new
research projects have been established to address matters relating to macro-economic stability, inter-governmental
relations system, fiscal policy, policy instruments and institutional arrangements, poverty and inequality, local gov-
ernment fiscal frameworks and statistical and data issues. The FFC also had re-located to new office premises on
another floor in the same building during the 2005/06 financial year.

10. Events after the accounting date
Not applicable.
11. Acknowledgements
| would like to express my appreciation to all the staff members of the Commission for their continued hard

work and dedication in meeting the objectives of the Commission.

Approval

DR BETHUEL SETAI
CHAIRPERSON 31 July 2006
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STATEMENT OF FOREIGN AID ASSISTANCE RECEIVED:
for the year ended 31 MARCH 2006

Source of Funds Intended Use Amount Amount Balance

Received spent unspent
The Aus Aid Research on R239 000 R239 000 R0O.00
(For Fiscal year 05/06) Infrastruture

issues, procurement of
expertise both local and
international

R23% 000 R23% 000 R0.00

VALUE RECEIVED IN KIND

No foreign donation received in kind for period 2005/2006

PERFORMANCE INFORMATION ON USE OF ASSISTANCE

No foreign donation received in kind for period 2005/2006

PENDING APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE

No pending application for the period 2006/2007

Date: 31 July 2006
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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APPROVAL OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual financial statements which appear on pages 20 to 35 have been approved and authorized for issue
on date of signature by the Executive Committee and is signed on its behalf by:

[ m

DR B SETAI
(Chairperson)

31 May 2006
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON & * )
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE FINANCIAL AND
FISCAL COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2006 A UDITOR-GENERAL

1. AUDIT ASSIGNMENT

The financial statements as set out on pages 23 to 35, for the year ended 31 March 2006, have been audited in
terms of section 188 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 (Act No. 108 of 1996), read with
sections 4 and 20 of the Public Audit Act, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) and section 25 of the Financial and Fiscal
Commission Act, 1997 (Act No.99 of 1997). These financial statements are the responsibility of the accounting
officer. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements, based on the audit.

2. SCOPE

The audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards of Auditing read with General Notice 544
of 2006, issued in Government Gazette no. 28723 of 10 April 2006 and General Notice 808 of 2006, issued in
Government Gazette no. 28954 of 23 June 2006. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes:

* examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements;
e assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and

¢ evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

| believe that the audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The entity’s policy is to prepare financial statements on the basis of accounting determined by the National Treasury,
as described in note 1 to the financial statements.

4. AUDIT OPINION

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Financial
and Fiscal Commission at 31 March 2006 and the results of this operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended, in accordance with the basis of accounting determined by the National Treasury of South Africa, as
described in note 1 to the financial statements, and in the manner required by the Public Finance Management Act,

1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999).
5. APPRECIATION

The assistance rendered by the staff of the Financial and Fiscal Commission during the audit is sincerely appreciated.

80_(2chaoM

G.O Randalll
for Auditor-General

30 July 2006
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 MARCH 2006

Notes 2006 2005
R R

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Plant and equipment 2 2019977 1 036 740
Current assets 1730 333 1 365 545
Trade and other receivables 3 141 673 736 160
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1588 660 629 385
Total assets 3750310 2 402 285
CAPITAL, RESERVES AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves 2 306 449 1246 017
Capital contribution 5 918 752 918 752
Accumulated surplus/(deficit) 1387 697 327 265
Non current liabilities
Interest bearing borrowings -
Current liabilities 1 443 861 1156 268
Trade and other payables 7 1121 468 349 414
Interest bearing borrowings 6 22 270 574 669
Provisions 8 300 123 232 185
Total capital reserves and liabilities 3750310 2 402 285
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

Notes 2006 2005
R R

Operating income 9 19 899 000 18 382 317
Transfers from National Treasury 19 660 000 17 869 000
Foreign donations received 239 000 513317
Other income
Interest received 10 198 840 50710
Gain on sale of plant and equipment 7 676 -
Sundry income 1200 2 444
Total income 20 106 716 18 435 471
Operating expenses
Staff costs (8 463 052) (7 935 261)
Depreciation (909 427) (878 166)
Professional services (508 422) (510 644)
Other operating expenses (9 138 639) (7 392 388)
Total operating expenses (19 019 540) (16 716 459)
Surplus/(Deficit) before interest and 11 1087 176 1719012
Finance charges
Interest paid (26 744) (166 115)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 1 060 432 1 552 897
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

Capital Accumulated Total

contribution surplus
At 1 April 2004 918 752 (1225 631) (306 879)
Surplus for the year 1552 897 1552 897
At 1 April 2005 918 752 327 266 1246 018
Surplus for the year 1 060 432 1 060 432
Balance at 31 March 2006 918 752 1387 697 2 306 449
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

Notes 2006 2005
R R
Cash received from Government and donors 19 899 000 18 382 317
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (16 675 631) (17 142 405)
Cash generated from operations 12 3223 369 1239 912
Other Income 1200 2 444
Inferest received 198 840 50710
Interest paid (26 744) (166 115)
Cash flows from operating activities 3 396 665 1126 951
Cash flows from investing activities (1 884 991) (43 027)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
-Additions 2 (1 935 841) (43 027)
Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment 12 50 850 -
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in interest bearing borrowings (552 399) (785 210)
Payment of interest bearing borrowings | (552 399) | | (785 210) |
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents for the year 959 275 298714
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 629 385 330 671
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 4 1 588 660 629 385
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

1. Basis of operation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with South African statements of Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (GAAP) including any interpretations of such statements issued by the Accounting Practices
Board, with the prescribed Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP) issued by the
Accounting Standards Board replacing the equivalent GAAP statement as follows:

Standard of GRAP Replaced Statement of GAAP

GRAP 1: Presentation of financial statements AC101: Presentation of financial statements

GRAP 2: Cash flow statements AC118: Cash flow statements

GRAP 3: Accounting policies, changes in AC103: Accounting policies, changes in
accounting estimates and errors accounting estimates and errors

The recognition and measurement principles in the above GRAP and GAAP Statements do not differ or result in
material differences in items presented and disclosed in the financial statements. The implementation of GRAP 1, 2
& 3 has resulted in the following significant changes in the presentation of the financial statements:

1. Terminology differences:

Standard of GRAP Replaced Statement of GAAP
Statement of financial performance Income statement

Statement of financial position Balance sheet

Statement of changes in net assets Statement of changes in equity

Net assets Equity

Surplus/deficit for the period Profit/loss for the period

Accumulated surplus/deficit Retained earnings

Contributions from owners Share Capital

Distributions to owners Dividends

Reporting date Balance sheet date

2. The cash flow statement can only be prepared in accordance with the direct method.
3. Specific information such as:
(a) receivables from non-exchange transactions, including taxes and transfers;
(b) taxes and transfers payable;
(c) trade and other payables from non-exchange transactions:
must be presented separately on the statement of financial position.
4. The amount and nature of any restriction on cash balances is required to be disclosed.

Paragraph 11-15 of GRAP 1 has not been implemented as the budget reporting standard is in the process of being
developed by the international and local standard setters. Although the inclusion of budget information would
enhance the usefulness of the financial statements, non-disclosure will not affect fair presentation.

1.1 Revenue recognition

Income from government grants and donations are recognized when the Commission receives it.
Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking account the principal outstanding or invested and the
effective rate over the period to maturity.

1.2 Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost and adjusted for any impairment value.
Impairment losses and reversals of impairment losses are recognized in the income statement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write off the cost of each asset to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives. The depreciation rates applicable to each category of plant and equipment are as follows:

Computer equipment 3 years
Computer software 2 years
Furniture and fittings 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Office equipment 5 years

No depreciation is provided on paintings, which are considered investment assets.
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006 - continued

1.3 Leased Assets

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the company assumes substantially all the benefits and risks of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the estimated present value of the underlying lease
payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-
term payables. The interest element of the finance charge is charged to the income statement over the lease period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leasing contacts are depreciated over the useful life of the asses.

Leases under which the risks and benefits of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor, are classified as
operating leases. Obligations incurred under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight line
basis over the period of the lease, except when an alternative method is more representative of the time pattern from
which benefits are derived.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any payment required to be made to
the lessor by way of penalty is recognized as an expense in the period in which termination takes place.

1.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the commission has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

1.5 Employee Benefits

The Commission operates a defined contribution plan, the assets of which are generally held in separate trustee-
administered funds. This plan is funded by payments from employees and the Commission.

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to a defined contribution plan in respect of services in a particular period are recognized as an
expense in that period.

1.6 Foreign currencies

Transactions: Foreign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognition in Rand, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the Rand and foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

At each balance sheet date:
(a) foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate,
(b) non-monetary items, which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of transaction, and
(c) non-monetary items which are carried at fair value denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
rates that existed when the values were defermined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting an enterprise 's monetary items at
the rates different from those at which they initially recorded during the period, or reported in previous financial
statements, are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

1.7 Financial instruments

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include cash and bank balances, investments, receivables, trade
creditors, leases and borrowings. The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item.

1.8 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and where relevant,
deposits held on call with banks, investments in money market instruments and bank overdrafts.

1.9 Unauthorised, irregular, fruitless, and wasteful expenditure

Unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is treated as a current asset in the balance sheet until such
expenditure is either recovered, authorized by Parliament or set off against future funds.
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

2. Property, plant and equipment

2006 2005
Accumulated  Net book Accumulated  Net book
Cost Depreciation Value Cost Depreciation Value
Owned Assets
Paintings 38 806 - 38 806 38 806 - 38 806
Computer Equipment * 4792878 (3873 615) 919263 1432659 (1432 658) 1
Vehicles 255 491 (182 663) 72 828 255 491 (144 661) 110830

Furniture, Fixture and 1870289 (1065 413) 804 876 1180 699 (975042) 205 657
office equipment
Computer Software 1 089 681 (905 477) 184 204 870 151 (856 789) 13 362

Leased Assets
Computer Equipment * 2 450 125 1776227 673 898
8047 145 (6027 168) 2019977 6222117 (5185377) 1036740

2006
Carrying value Carrying
at the value at the
beginning of end of the
year Additions Disposals Depreciation year
Owned Assets
Paintings 38 806 - - 38 806
Computer Equipment 673 899 940 374 - (689 196) 919 263
Vehicles 110 828 - - (38 000) 72 828
Furniture, Fixture and office 199 844 775 938 (43 174) (133 545) 804 876
equipment
Computer Software 13 362 219 529 - (48 687) 184 204
1 036 740 1 935 841 (43 174) (909 428) 2019977
Carrying value Carrying
at the value at the
beginning of end of the
2005 year Additions Disposals Depreciation year
Owned Assets
Computer Equipment 1 - - 1
Vehicles 152 422 - - (41 594) 110 828
Furniture, fittings and office 325 516 20 515 - (146 187) 199 844
equipment
Computer Software 41 412 16 700 - (44 748) 13 364
Paintings 38 806 - - - 38 806
558 156 37215 - (232 529) 362 842
Capitalised Leased Assets
Computer Equipment 1313721 5814 - (645 637) 673 898
1871877 43 029 - (878 166) 1036 740

* All assets that were under a finance lease at 2005 become owned assets.
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

2006 2005
R R
3. Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables 104 330 93 365
Staff loans 14 065 17 151
Prepayments 23 278 625 644
141 673 736 160
4. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement
comprise the following balance sheet amounts:
Cash on hand 11881 4231
Bank balance 1576779 625154
1 588 660 629 385
5. Capital contribution
Value of assets acquired from National Treasury 918 752 918 752

6. Interest bearing borrowings
Secured liabilities 22 270 574 669
Liabilities under captialised finance leases payable
over 3 years, effective interest rate ranging from 17%
to 18% per annum. Secured by equipment with a
book value of NIL (2005: R673 898)

22 270 574 669
7. Accounts payable
Trade creditors 601 562 112 630
Accruals 519 906 236 784
1121 468 349 414
8. Provisions
Leave pay benefits 300 123 232 184
9. Income
Income comprises grants received from 19 899 000 18 382 317
Government and occasional donations.
10 Interest received
This is interest on available funds held in current
accounts with financial institutions. 198 840 50710
11 Surplus
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year has been arrived
at after debiting:
Auditors remuneration 307 655 190 481
Professional services 508 422 510 644
Commissioners' expenses 72 965 222 689
Rentals in respect of operating leases:
Office equipment 340 894 235 553
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

2006 2005
R R
Depreciation: 909 428 878 166
Computer hardware 689 196 645 637
Computer software 48 687 44748
Furniture, fittings and equipment 133 545 146 187
Motor Vehicles 38 000 41 594
Staff costs 8 463 052 7 935 261
Included in staff costs are:
Defined contribution plan expense 1099 730 973 764
See note 16
And after crediting:
Interest received:
Current account 197 677 50 333
Staff loans 1163 377
198 840 50710
12 Cash (utilized in) / generated from operations
Reconciliation of surplus/(deficit) to cash (utilized in)
generated by operations:
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year 1 060 432 1552897
Adjusted for: 796 393 1028 826
Depreciation 909 427 878 166
Gain on sale of plant and equipment (7 676) -
Interest received (198 840) (50 710)
Other Income (1 200) (2 444)
Movement in provisions 67 938 37 699
Finance charges 26 744 166 115
Surplus/(deficit) before working capital changes 1856 825 2 581723
Working capital changes: 1 366 544 (1341 811)
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable 772 056 (622 355)
(Increase) in accounts receivable 594 487 (719 456)
Cash (absorbed by) generated from operations 3 223 369 1239912
Proceeds on sale of plant and equipment
Profit on sale of plant and equipment 7 676 -
Carrying value of plant and equipment 43174 -
50 850 -

13 Financial instruments

Credit risk

Financial assets which potentially subject the Commission to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of
cash and receivables. The Commission's cash equivalents are placed with high credit quality financial institutions.
Receivables are of a sundry nature and the credit risk is therefore limited. Accordingly the Commission has no
significant concentration of credit risk.

The carrying amounts of financial assets included in the balance sheet represent the Commission's exposure to
credit risk in relation to these assets.

Interest rate risk
The Commission has cash and cash equivalents and is therefore exposed to inferest rate fluctuations. Similarly
interest payable on long and short term borrowings are at variable rates.

Fair values

At 31 March 2006 the carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable and accounts
receivable approximated their fair values due to the short term maturities of these assets and liabilities.
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006 (Contd.).

14.Foreign donations
Foreign donations comprised amounts received during 2005/2006 from the AusAid.

15.Surplus funds
Surplus funds represent funds committed for FFC strategic plans in progress.

16.Retirement benefits information

During the year, the FFC contributed fo the Sage Provident Fund for all its employees. This constituted as a
defined contribution fund governed by the Pensions Fund Act (Act 24 1956, as amended). In terms of the rules
of the fund, the group is committed to contribute 12.5% of pensionable emoluments towards the retirement fund
and 3.5% of pensionable emoluments towards an accident compensation fund. An amount of R1 099 730
(2005: R973 764) was recognized as an expense during the year for contributions to the refirement fund.
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OF 31 MARCH 2006

2006 2005

R R

Accounting fees 111 524 -
Advertising 76 657 10 000
Auditor's Remuneration 307 655 190 481
Internal Auditor's fees 250 273 164 512
Bank charges 12 075 17 883
Commissioners' expenses 72 965 222 689
Computer maintenance 365 165 314815
Courier expenses 69 935 75 948
Depreciation 909 427 878 166
Diginet lines rental 257 187 319 638
Provident fund 1099 730 973 764
General repairs and office maintenance 230 074 105 165
Interest paid 26 744 166 115
Bosberaaf/IGFR Conference 300 910 1730 940
Loss on disposal of tangible assets - -
Meetings and conferences 212 604 210115
Motor vehicle expenses 42 901 31 631
Penalties and fines - 3 567
Postage, printing and stationery 405 975 425 943
Professional services 508 422 510 644
Research costs 1920 748 1 426 321
RSC levies 27 375 25797
Refurbishment costs 1835785 -
Rental of office equipment 340 894 235 553
Staff costs 7 363 322 6 959 321
Skills development 260 373 223 166
Sundry Expenses 6337 12838
Telephone and fax 583 407 492 863
Travel and accommodation 1447 820 1152523
19 046 284 16 882 574
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FINANCIAL AND FISCAL COMMISSION
SHEDULE OF APPLICATION OF FOREIGN DONATIONS
RECEIVEDFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

2006 2005

Donations received
Donation from AusAid 239 000 158 317

Local donations 355 000
239 000 513 317

Utilized in:

Consultants costs: Jeff Petchey (239 000) (158 317)

IGFR Conference (355 000)

(239 000) (513 317]

Utilisation of donations received
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ANNEXURE B

HR STATISTICS REPORT - 01 APRIL 2005 TO 31 MARCH 2006

The following statistics are provided in terms of the Guide for the Preparation of Annual Reports published by the
National Treasury for the year ended 31 March 2006. These statistics are also provided for the Oversight Report as
required by Part lll J3 of the Public Service Regulations, 2001.

Tables 1.1 and 1.2 - Personnel costs by programme and salary level 2005/06

o P nnel Non Profession Personnel Aver:lg1el
Salary od'f ersod"e personnel al and cost as % of persfo ©
Levels exper(i@ rore experé frore expenditure special total cosl per
@ service @ expenditure emp@o o
Sclary levels 1 361 465 34058 347 407 58.9% 34058
5°'°3FY_ ";VG'S 1 824 688 435 059 1389 629 23.8% 108 765
5""’67 'gvels 1861 324 471 695 1389 629 25.3% 117924
50'37 ]'ezvels 7767687 | 3251393 | 4516294 41.9% 250 107
Sclarylevels | 4365012 | 2627976 | 1737036 60.2% | 525595
30']"?_ ']ezels 2846108 | 1642872 694 814 508 422 57.7% 821 463
Total 19 046 284 | 8 463 053 | 10 074 809 | 508 422 44.4% | 291 829

For the purposes of this report the Salary Levels column in the tables includes the following FFC job positions.

Senior Management Service
CEO/Chair
Deputy CEO/Chair

Salary Levels 13 - 14 (Professionals)
Executive Manager: Commission Coordination
Program Manager: Fiscal Policy

Program Manager: Budget Analysis

Chief Financial Officer

Manager: Data and Information Unit

Salary Levels 9 - 12
Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Research Coordinators/Specialist
Senior Researcher

Researcher

Data Researcher

Assistant Researcher

Office Manager

PA to Executive Manager
Accounts Officer

Salary Levels 6 - 8

Administration Assistant (Finance)
Administration Secretary — Cape Town Office
Secretary — Recommendations Research Program
Secretary — Finance Department
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Salary Levels 3 - 5
Receptionist

Registry Administrator
General Office Assistant

Salary Levels 1 - 2
Cleaner

The statistical information in these tables is relevant for the Chair and Deputy Chair (who were full-time
Commissioners for the reporting period) in so far as their personnel costs to the FFC are applicable, all permanent
staff of the secretariat and fixed-term contract staff employed during the period.

The statistical data does not include (unless specifically stated in the tables) costs and related information for part-
time Commissioners, contracted service providers, consultants or technical advisors to the research programme.

Tables 1.3 and 1.4 - Overtime, Allowances and Benefits by programme and salary level,
2005/06

% of % of % of
Amount
personnel ® personnel personnel
cost cost cost
Salo]r)i |2eve|s 0 0 0 0 15229 45%
Sala3ry_ Igvels 0 0 0 0 162 269 37%
Sqlc:ér)i |gve|s 0 0 0 0 86 057 18%
Salgr?' ]Iezvels 0 0] 457 805 14% 442 646 14%
So|]o3rY_ |]e‘vte|s 0 0 400 322 15% 193 746 7%
Salary levels 0 0 296 119 18% 63 970 4%
15-16
Total () (] 1154 246 14% 978 791 12%

Table 2.1 - Approved establishment by programme

2004/05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09
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Table 2.2 and 2.3 - Employment and vacancies by programme, salary band, 31 March 2006

Salary Levels Establishment 2‘:1:1232:: Vacancy Rate A:gti&?:l::;,:?e
Sqlalr)i |§ve|s 1 1 0 0
Sq|03r)i |§ve|s 4 4 0 0
Sqlc:ér)i |8eve|s 4 4 0 0
Sa|gr?/ ]|e2ve|s 13 13 0 0
SaI]GSr)i Ifzels 5 5 0 0
Sa|105r)i |]e2e|s 5 2 0 0
Programme Total 29 29 o (0]

Table 2.4 - Employment and vacancies by critical occupation

Due to the small number of staff and the nature of the work undertaken by the FFC, it was not appropriate to
identify Critical Occupations. The statistical tables, therefore, do not include reports by Critical Occupation.
Table 3.1 - Job Evaluation, 1 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Job positions at the FFC are currently graded on the EQUATE Job Evaluation system, which was
implemented in June 2003.

No formal Job Evaluations were conducted during the April 2005 to March 2006 reporting period.

Appointments made for the reporting period in terms of the FFC s Strategic Realignment and Capacity
Expansion Program, where allocated grades in line with the existing job level and grade structure.

There are job positions at the FFC were remuneration levels do exceed the grade determined by job
evaluation. These are detailed in the tables below.

Job Evaluation at the FFC will be reviewed as part of the 2006/07 Human Resources Strategy.
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Table 3.3 - Remuneration levels that exceeded the grade determined by job evaluation,
01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Number of Job Evaluation Remuneration

Reason for deviation
Employees Level Level

Occupation

Post previously benchmarked

Office Manager 1 1 12 against Private Sector rates
Secretary: .
s : o7 08 Post previously benchmarked

Research Program against Private Sector rates

07 Post previously benchmarked

Receptionist ] 04 against Private Sector rates

General Office
Assistant 1 03 04
Cape Town Office
General Office .

. Post previously benchmarked
Midé;:j%];ﬁ ce ] 03 04 against Private Sector rates

Post previously benchmarked
against Private Sector rates

Table 3.4 - Profile of employees whose remuneration levels exceed the grade determined by
job evaluation, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Beneficiaries African Coloured
Female 4 0 1 0
Male 0 0 0 0
Employees with disability 0
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Table 4.1 - Appointments, promotions and terminations, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Employees e Promotions Terminations
. and
01 April 2003
Transfers

African
Male 8 1 4 1
Female 7 6 1 2

Asian
Male 2 1
Female 0

Coloured

Male 1 1 1
Female 2 1 1

White
Male 1
Female 1 1
Employees with 0
disability

Total for FFC 22 10 8 3

Table 4.2 - Annual turnover rates by salary bands

Salary Levels aRpRInRenls [ymmohons Turnover rate
and Transfers and Transfers
Salary levels 1 - 2 1 0 0%
Salary levels 3 - 5 1 0 0%
Salary levels 6 - 8 2 0 0%
Salary levels9 - 12 5 2 18%
Salary levels 13 - 14 0 0 0%
Salary levels 15 - 16 1 1 50%
Total 10 3 11.8%

The fotal turnover rate was calculated by dividing the number of terminations for the period (3) by the average staff
Table 4.3 - Annual turnover rated by critical occupation

See notes to table 2.4
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Table 4.4 - Reasons why staff are leaving the FFC

Termination Type Number

Death

Resignation 2

Expiry of Contract

Dismissal - organisational changes

Dismissal - misconduct

Dismissal - inefficiency

Discharge due to ill-health

Retirement
Other 1 (Transfer)
Total 3

Tables 5.1 to 5.3 - Affirmative action, employees below SMS, SMS, target group, 2005 / 06
The last FFC Employment Equity Progress Report was submitted to the Department of Labour on 01 October 2004.
The FFC has reported progress on Affirmative Action Measures for the reporting period in the following areas:

¢ The implementation of the 2005/06 Realignment Structure and Capacity Expansion Program. An additional seven
positions have been appointed during the reporting period. Further appointments in line with the Capacity
Expansion Program are underway for the 2006/07 period.

® The development of a revised FFC Strategic Plan, scheduled for adoption and implementation during the 2006/07
period.

® The implementation of an integrated Corporate Affairs function to coordinate all aspects of the FFC's support
operations, internal systems and regulation of compliance requirements.

® The development of a 1 - 3 year Human Resources Strategy to identify processes for enhancing and consolidating
such areas as Performance Management, Job Evaluation, Succession Planning, Competency Assessment and
Targeted Skills Development, Retention Strategy etc.

® The successful implementation of a competency-based application process for the evaluation of candidates in the
recruitment and selection procedures of the organization.

e The adoption of the Recommendations Research Program Job and Remuneration Level Structure to address
retention of research expertise and the implementation of developmental posts for future staffing requirements.

¢ Implementation of a Training and Development Programme for the 2005/06 period which has included individual
development, part-time educational assistance and team-based development interventions.

¢ Development of new Policies and Procedures to regulate ongoing administrative and corporate affairs
requirements - Information Security Policy, Document Management, Corporate Governance Guidelines and
Commission Performance Evaluation.

* A reevaluation and updating of organisational Policies and Procedures (HR, Finance and Administration) in
consultation with all staff, to align organisational practice with legislative and regulatory compliance requirements.

* The implementation of the Annual Employee Review process for general and management staff.

The FFC Employment Equity Plan identifies the need to increase the representation of women in the management and
professional (Research Program) categories as a key challenge. The Capacity Expansion Program provides an
opportunity for these targets to be realised and the current recruitment program is focused on appointment of women
to senior / professional levels.

The total FFC compliment as at 31 March 2006 comprises 52% women employees. At Job Levels 09 - 12 women

represent 46% of incumbents. Currently no women are employed in the Senior Management Services (SMS - Job
Level 13+) category.
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Table 6.1 - Performance Rewards, by race, gender and disability, 01 April 2005 to
31 March 2006

Number of Number of % of total Per capita
| beneficiaries employees within group cost
African
Male 7 8 88% 218 426 27 303
Female 6 11 55% 78 057 7 096
Asian
Male 1 3 33% 40 971 13 657
Female 0 0 0% 0 0
Coloured
Male 1 2 50% 22 430 11215
Female 2 3 67% 37125 12 375
White
Male 1 1 100% 40 971 40 970
Female 1 1 100% 15 900 15 900
Total 19 29 66% 453 880 15 651

Table 6.2 - Performance Reward by salary level, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Salary

Levels

Salary levels

Number of
beneficiaries

Number of
employees

% of total
within group

Per capita
cost

1-2 0 ] 0 ° °
30'°3r¥_ 'gve's 3 4 75% 30 950 7738
30'°£Y_ 'gve's 3 4 75% 42 783 10 696
SG'gr_Y ]'e2ve's 9 13 69% 218195 16 784
Sdl]a:;Y_ |]e‘vte|s 4 5 80% 161 952 32 390

Salary levels 15 - 0 2 0 0 0
16
Total 19 29 66% 453 880 15 651
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Table 6.3 - Performance Reward by critical occupation, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

See nofes to Table 2.4

Table 7.1 - Foreign Workers, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Salary Levels 01 April 2005 31 March 2006 Change

Number % of total | Number % of total | Number % of total

Sclo]r)i |§ve|s 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sclo?’r)i |§ve|s 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sqlaér)i |§ve|s 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sc:|gr?/ ]|ezve|s 0 0 1 10% 1 10%

Sollo:;')i |]e:/te|s 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sallasr)i |]eze|s 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total (] o 1 4.5% 1 4.5%

Table 8.1 - Sick Leave, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

No. of % of total

Average .
Salary % employees employees Estimated
Levels el ey certification using sick  using sick per cost
leave leave employee

Sc1|c1]r)i |§ve|s 0 0 0 0 0 0
So|c|3r)t |’<53ve|s 18 87 5% 4 15% 4.5 R8 462
5‘“'“67 |§ve|s 12 58.3 4 15% 3.0 R5 275
Selary levels | 245 26.6% 13 50% 1.9 R14 673
Sal]a?’r)i |;al/1e|s v 28.5% 5 20% 1.4 R17 946
Salary levels _ B _ _ _ -

15-16

Total 0 0 0 0% 0 0
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Table 8.2 - Disability leave (temporary and permanent), 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

No. of % of total Average
Salary Total davs % employees employees erg Estimated
Levels Y$  certification using sick  using sick PI cost
leave leave employee
Selary levels | \/a N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Salary levels 0 0 0 0% 0 0
3-5 ?
Salary levels 0 0 0 0% 0 0
6-8 ?
Salary levels 0 0 0 0% 0 0
9-12 ?
Salary levels 0 0 0 0% 0 0
13-14 °
Salary levels o
1516 0 0 0 0% 0 0
Total (o} 0 0 0% 0 0

Table 8.3 - Annual Leave, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Salary Levels

Total days taken

Number of employees in

Average per

grade employee
Solcl]r)i |2eve|s 4 1 4
Sqlc:?’r)i |§ve|s 40 4 10
Salcér)i |§ve|s 2 4 5.25
Salgr?/ ]|e2ve|s 125 13 9.62
Sqlla:;)i |;a;/te|s 72 5 14.4
Sallcsr)i Ifzels 2% 2 13
Total 288 29 29.93
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Table 9.1 - Collective Agreements, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Total Collective Agreements None

Table 9.2 - Misconduct and discipline

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings Number % of total
Verbal warning 0 0
Written warning 0 0
Final written warning 0 0
Not guilty 0 0
Case withdrawn 0 0
Dismissal 0 0
Total Nil Nil

Table 10.1 - Skill development by salary band, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Training day Average days Total Average per

sdlaryLovels equivalents per employee expenditure ® employee ®

Salary levels 0 0 0 0
1-2
Solag)i |5eve|s 9 225 14762 3691
Salary levels 6 15 5 465 1 366
6-8
Salary levels 34 26 50 265 3867
9-12
Salary levels 195 39 138 383 27 677
13-14
Salary levels 9 45 51 498 25749
15-16 '
Total 77.5 2.7 260 373 8 978
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Table 10.2 - Skill development by race, gender and disability, 01 April 2005 to
31 March 2006

Training day Average days Total expenditure  Average per
equivalents per employee ® employee ®
African
Male 23 2.88 94 445 11 806
Female 28 2.55 57 864 5260
Asian
Male 9.5 3.17 53 247 17 749
Female - - -
Coloured
Male 2 1.00 1392 696
Female 10 3.33 232 534 10 845
White
Male 3 3.00 19 499 19 499
Female 2 2.00 1392 1392
Total 77.5 2.7 260 373 8 978

Table 10.3 - Skill development by type of training, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Type of Number of Training day ::e:ag; % of total Total Average per
training  beneficiaries equivalents erssn ° expenditure employee
Equity _ _ _ _ _ _
awareness
Internal _ B _ _ _ _
training
fr‘;r.'ﬁ'.ﬁg 3 0.5 0.7 10.3% 6 508 2169
ﬁgl':f:]‘ger 2 5 2.50 6.9% 4770 2 385
g’l‘f,’;fogpe;‘:;* 10 9 0.90 34.5% 161 000 16 100
fjﬁ;"se"' 2 8 4.00 6.9% 22 227 11113
Policy-specific _ B _ _ _ _
training
ABET - - - - - -
Other 21 55 2.60 72.4% 65 868 3137
Total 21 77.5 2.70 260 373 8 978

Table 10.4 - Total expenditure on skills development by programme, 2005/06

Financial
and Fiscal
Commission

Approved Establishment

: Medium-Term Expenditure estimates
estimates

Original Actual Variance 2006/07 | 2007/08 2008,/09
Estimate Expenditure
Total 470 000 | 260 373 45% 490000 | 515000 | 520 000
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Table 10.5 - Bursaries granted by salary level, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Number of

Number of .. % of total in Per capita
Salary Levels et employees in
beneficiaries salary band cost
salary band
Salary levels 0 . 0 0 0
1-2
5°'°3ry_ 'g"e's 2 4 50% 8 865 2216
Salary levels 0 4 0 8 865 0
6-8
Salary levels 5 13 15 0 976
9-12
Salary levels 0 5 0 12 687 0
13- 14
Salary levels
15- 16 0 2 0 0 0
Total 4 29 14% 21 552 743

Table 11.1 - Injury on duty, 01 April 2005 to 31 March 2006

Nature of injury on duty Number % of total
Required basic medical attention only 0 0
Temporary total disablement 0 0
Permanent disablement 0 0
Fatal 0 0
Total Nil Nil
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REFUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

FINANCIAL AND FISCAL
COMMISSION ACT
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ACT

To give effect fu the consdifudinms] requiremends rebating s the Financial anil Fiseal
Commission; aml fo provide fer matters im conneceinn therewith,

B 1T EMACTED by the Parlimnent of the Repablic of South Afric, &

fislhinws; —
ARBAMGEMENT OF SECTIORNS

1, Deefiniihoes

Part | 5

Kiutais, faniciinm gad fowdr of Coommmiedo

2, Sigius
3, Functiong
4, Powirs

Part 2 =]

Hembershiy of Comwedconm

5, Lomposition
i, Chairpersons
1. Qualifications
R, Terms of office
4, Remuncration, slbowances ond benefies 15
10, Kesignations
I 1. Eemaoval from office
12, Wasincies
13, Actimg Chairporson m

Parr I

Dyperunimg precedure of Cammiyriag

14, Mevtings
| 5, Crgorums
1. Rules of procedune 15
17, Comminiess
1K, Assignment ol povedrs and dinies

Part &

Anduiviradinm aved sl maeiiees

14, Adeiinlarative resporsibiliies of Chalmerson 10

201, Terms-and comlitsorms al employmen)
21, Persion benefiis

21 Services of non-smployees
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Part §
Fimmacey of Comrmiesioy

23, Funding
24, Accoumabilily
25, Andila E

Part &

Acetlwneeus

i, Arenl repor
27, Imfermagion requined by Commission
2R. Liskality of Commission 1t
249, Protecticm of confidential information
30, Regulation

Part 7

Tromufiesal orromgeneniy

31, Definithore 14
32, Mt of previns Comimrssion
33, Trunafer of nssets, linhilities. =i, e,
54, Firancial and sdminisiretive reconds
35, Shon ticle ond comemencement
Dsefinatioms n

1, Ieehis Aer, vesbess the conbex) madieaies otherwise—
“Comemission” meares the Financial and Fiscal Commmission refierred o in sec-
fion 2
Semployes”’, eucep In secthors 3010, 21 amd 33, Includes & member of the pubdic
seryice seconeded 1 the Comimassion; F ]
“finamcial vear'*means ke financial year of the Commission, which is the sime as
the af sate depanmenis;
“Wlingster” mneans the Minlser of Finanes,
Horgam oF stade™ menns U s as i section 23% of the Conalingion;
Y Presideat’” menns the President oeting as head of the maticral exeeinive in terms 0
af sectlon BS of the Corsstiiuibo
“stale department’” misng o depatmenl, mlminsstnilion or office Haled in
Schedule | or 2 of the Public Service Act, 1999 | Proclamation Mo, |03 of 1954 ;
“this Aer” inchsdes any regulsions mode in terms of s2ction 30,

FART | 15
STATUS, FUNCTIHINS AND POWERS OF COMMISSI0N
Sntus

2. The Financisl and Fiscal Commmission esimhlished by sectien 220 of the
Constilulion is a juriste person, e persdan] oned subject only o e Constiflion, s
et and the law, Lo

Fumsctinns

A {0} The Commission acts & a consulimive body for, and makes recommendstions
el gives ndvie i, oigans of slale @ ohe national, prondeeial aed kocal spheres off
povernmen on fmancial and fiscal matters, A5
{2} The Commizsion—
fea) muse perform the fections mentored in subsecrian | 1) 10 the extent tha =
perfammunds of thiss funstions se envisapal in the Consinitem o requined
by natiomal kegiskation: aml
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{iy mey perform those functiens—
(1) s own initeatie: or
Cit o mquesst o an ongan of sk, F
(5] The Cormmmission muss be impariial.
(4) Mo person or organ of sime may interiene with the fonctbosing of the Comenission.
(50 Al argans of siabe, when appropeiole, oS! esist e Comenission o perloom s
funetions ef¥ectively.
(0] The Comenission muess submit for tabding coples of ol its recommendations mads g
by nermie off s provisios of the Constannion b botk Houses of Parlzment wed ta the
provincisl legrlatunms,

¥ s

Ao (1) That Coumrmission may 0o af] that is neceszary or expodient s perform its
funczions effectively, which mcludes the power to— 13
faid detemming i awn AaIF eablishient anid syt anplovess i posls o the
stafl watuhlishmeni;
(A olbeain the senvices of any person, including any argan of state ar institation 1o
perinnm sy specifle por or Functhon;
fach cemnlier with any pesai o ongan o el m
fiatf acguaine or dispose of oy fight in or to property., et owneship in immovable
property muy be nogaired or disposed of anly with the consem of the Minisier:
feeh opre, anil opermie oo s own bank mecoms;
{0 it st agalnet any o, dmage, sk or liahilicy
(g perform legal acis, or instiboe or defend any legal action in its own name; 35
{i) do research and paabilish reporis; ond
i) abo byt heeng that iy incidental o the exereie of any of (s posven
(2} The Commissicn may not bormoes meney or cverdrme #s bank accounts.

PART 2
MEMEERSHIP OF COMMISSION

Cumpositios

L In ienns of section 2211 | of the Coreiiution, the Commission consisss of dhe 16
Inllowing women and men sppaodmed by the Presid e
fd A chasperson ol & depuly chairpemon:
i mine persoes, ench of whom is nominmed by the Executive Council of &
peovince, with each province nominsting only one persan afier nomdinataoes

hirve basett imnted B the provingial gaestie e i st least beo nwsppers. 35
uirculiting im the provinoe;
fob Iwi persois momsinated by arganised local govermenent in accordence wich the
Chganised Local Giovernment Aet, 19T and
fill mine otfsrr persms,
Chadrpessons 40

&, The Chairmpeeneen and Deputy Chadrperson of the Commession s appoinged in
perms of section 2211 1 vl of the Constiiuiion.

Crualificalions
T. A member of the Cammission must have oppropriole cuperise.
Terms= af nffice 45

& (1)1 The members of the Commission must be appeinbed for o lemy gt esceeding
fivw yenrs,
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i
128 A member may be reappoinied when thal member’s kerm oxpines,
Hemuneraiion, allewnnees and beocllis

&, | 1h The remunermion, sllowances and other berefiis of members of the
Commission must be determined by the President, toking inte accouni—

fal the recommenadiions of the Minlsier; 5

(i b emarierion, allos seces and oher Bmelits al membirs of ather
commmissions estrhlished by the Constituison;

fed the role, dities and respossibilities of 8 member of the Conunission;

radk afTorskability in refation no the pesgesihiliviss of the Comnkssion;

fed the kevel of expertise and experience regquired of o mentser of the n
Commmission; and;

(s any relevar recommendations of the edeperadem commission refenred 1o in
section 21921 af the Conslitution.

{23 The remunerstinn of a member may not be reduced daring the iemm of the member.

Heshgnations 1%

10: A member of the Comenission may resign by giving ai lesst three monihs” writken
nitice 6o the Presidemt, hut the President may sccept o shomer nimice perand in s specific
ras,

Hemivel from olflce

1141} The Presidfeni may remuove a member of the Commisson from offce. bed anly b 1]
i the greund of misconduct, incapacity or inc
{20 A el shom g demnye a member on lhemdﬂmlmtwlﬂammﬂw
rniuisn e Dl o Tl B that effiect by a ribunil appoisted by ihe President.
12k Thee President may suspend 0 member of the Commmission from office whike
mwailing the finding of the wribunal conceming that member. 25
{4 The President mst consili—
fea thee Prommier off o provinee before removing [rom office o member nomisted
by thet province in terms of section S¢by; or
ik rganised local govermment belore removing freen offlce o member nominmseal
in terem al section Sicd, k]

Y BB bes

12, As aoon as practical afior o vacancy has cooarmnd in the Commmission, the
President musi appaini another person in sccondance with section 3 to fill ihe vamancy.

Aeting Uhairperson

18, [T the Choirperson of the Comenission is absent from office ar othervise unable to i
pe=tore the funcgions of affice, or dursg o vacssey [n the alTice of Cholrpersan, the
Dieputy Chairpierson scts as Chairperson,

FART 2
OPERATING PROCEDURE OF COMMISSION

Mleriings &0

14 {1 The Commission decides when and where it mees, or may authonse the
Chairperson e decide on fis behalf.

{20 A bt fiar mastangs must be belid cach year

1.3} The Champerson or the Deputy Chairperson presidies @ meetings of the
Coimemnission, but il both nre sbeent from o meeting, the memnbers present must elect 4%
arather mesmber 1 preside @ tha meetlng.
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(4} A member who has a persenal e firescial inieres: inany mamer before the
Crstim b, sl diakese that terea asd withdras from tie prrosedisgs ol the
Cimmisson wien ths madier = comidared

unrums
I, (1) The majoray of the members of the Commassion corstintes 5 querum for 4 =
ming ol the Commisssom,

(21 Aguestion before the Commissson is decided with & ssppoing vote of at kasi two
thirds of the members presen.

Rubes of pruceilure

16 The Commission must—
fin determine rules of procedure for the conduct af i3 husings; aml
1y Eeep minuies af #y proceedings and decisions.

Uiy

15

170013 The Civnmission may—
find AL ofe OF Bvone ooiven Thees to s the Comimdssslon in the perfomsance
of oy of il Tunctions or the exorcise ol any ol &3 powers; or
{hd dissalve o commities at any lime.
(21 A commitiee covsisis 0f—
i W OF e §amimlss o mennhers;) or
i al st one Carmmisssm meredsir and ol least oo iithar pirson,
(31 The Comenission—
i st deszgrmine the funmions of & commlines;
i i) i the chaimperson amd membes ol pcommeniee, bul only a
Crommimissiomn member may be appointed as the chairperson; %
fed may dismiss @ member of & commigies o vy times
fad sy delesiiiee B coiiimiles’s procedine] el
fel must determine, afier comesalting the Miniser, the remunomdion, allowanoes
and aiher benafils of office of members of 8 commizies who are mot
Comnmission members or employess.

Assignmant of powers and duties

BAL 1) The Commtaslon may—
fard eheligate ooy ol the Commission’s powers 1on Commission membar,
committee or employee or
¢ Instruct any Comimission membes, commitiee or employee w perform any of
i Cormemission"s ditivs,
(21 A delegation or instruction in terms. of subsection | 13—
{15 suhject 8o any condnions the Comoission may imposs; and
i dlemzs il divest thee Coimemission of the responsibility conceming the coeniss
off the g oo tha perforiance of The didy 46
(3] The Commission may oonfirm, vary or revoke any decisson taken by a
Camim lssenn member, commsies oF emplovee in comsequence of o defegrdion ar
R i

15

15

PAHT 4
ADMINISTRATIN AND STAFF MATTERS

Admishnrative pespansihilite of Chairpersos 45

19, (1) T Chadmpersom of the Commisskon b the chielexoeative oilloer and sl the
spoianting officer of the Comnirmsin
(31 Ao ghiel-mmenutive efficer the U laerperson is responsisle for—
il s Sormpdion md devel pmem of i Tk lem sdminsrarion;
i The orpaniaition, comrl sl staegement of The sall;
ic’ the mamimnange of Sacipline sl
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fitd the carrwing oul of the decisions of the Cenmissson,
(3] A= aceounting officer the Chairperson is responsible for—
{ad all income and expenditure off the Commission;
¢ird all asseis pnd the dischorge of all Habsliies of the Commission; sd
fed the proger and difigent implesmentation of Pan 5, k3

Terms anil conditions of emphoyment

2k 113 An employes of the Commission is employed subgect o the tenms and
conditiors of employment determined by the Commission.
(2] Persons b the public service seeanded o che Cosnmisslon perform their dmles
s oy that gvndnl ol dliscipling ol the Chairperson of the Cammissson, LL1]

Pensken benefiis

21, 1] VAperson appainted 2= an employes of the Commissson may become 5 membser
of the Govermenent Employees” Pension Fund memioned in section 2 of the Governmen
Employvess’ Pension Law, 1956 (Froclenation loo 20 of 19961

(21 Am empliyes of the Commbsion whe Beoomes o member of thar pension fund, s 15
enfithed b pension ond nefirement benefits ax i thot person i= an official in the public
service,

Sorvices of pos-employees

22 I the Comsom | ssiom contracis for the services of any person, sther than an
ernpliyes, b peirform any specilie act ar funetion, the Commisdon may remunéraie il s
persae, and may reimburse that persan for expenses.

PAHRT 5
FIMANCES OF COMMISSION
Fanilfing

2% (1) The Commission is entitled to money approprimed annuadly by Padisnseni oo b |
enabbe it w perfonn us fesgiions effiecrively.
(21 For the purposes af sbsection (1) the Chainperson of the Commission—
fard st submit o the Minister daring esch financial year. bt before & daie set by
tirar Mlinkster, estimmes of the Commission”s Inoome ond edpendiiure for the
nesd finaneial yeur; and g
(! gy skt 1o tha Minister af any time during s Tnancal year estimides of the
Comnmission's income and expendivare suppleseniary so those mentioned in
paragraph fak.
(3] When submiltmg estimates the Chairpersan must d&scloss full padsculams ol any
moome which has socrued., or is expecied 10 seomue, 1o the Commission from a source a5
viter thas an sppropristion by Pardisment
{47 Thae Conemission musd me o o the Mtional Revenue Fund sw maney paid 1
the Cowmenission i serms of subsection (1] that has not beers wsed of the end of a finsesinl
year, unless the Minister agrees that the Commission mey retam the monesy.

Avcomntsbility 40

14, As socounting officer of the Commission, the Cheirperson musi -
g e Tull and proper recants of—
i} all income and expenditure of the Commassien; and
[iiy all the Commission's asseis, [labifiies and financiol irersactions:
it ensure thal the Commiasion’s svailable fesninees sre propesly sfeguanded 45
and usedd i the moest efficimt and effedtive way;
fb ersure that sl stehinry mensures applicable o the Commuission are complisd
wiltbg and
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ta¥ within three months afker the end of ench finenciol year, prepare annual
finaneial slalements in meoonlance with peerally accepead preomiing
practice.
ET11

14, The Musdsor-General muss sudit the gocouniz= ond fEemancial records of the 5
aumim s
PAHT &

MESCELLANEGLS
Apenizil Report

26 1 1) The Commuission must annually submis w0 both Houses of Parliament, s each 19
provineisl legislasure amd o the natlonal organisation represenibng organisad keal
ol recognised in emes of the Orrganised Local Government Act, 1997, p repan
oy thee pectinities of the Comemission during o fmancial yeor,
(2] The report must be submisied within six menihs after the end of the fimancial yeer
b wltich It pelates, and must inelude— 15
fad o summsary ol all recommaendations make by the Commeission in lerma ol a
requirement of the Constiutions and
i andired Finsseinl stmesents reflecting the Cammbsston's Reancial affaim
during the yeur, consisting ol o] leass—
Lil & baleexe sheet; ]
LI} s income simement;
Ciii b pciah Cenw matcinent; aned
(iv]a report of the auditors.

Infsrmsiben required by Commissben

2T 11) The Commission may obian infommantion it reguires for the performance of its e
funceions from the Cenirel Simisticnl Service,

(20 An ieformation which the Comsnission reageres for e perfamsiice of il
functions aed which ix pvailable 10 an organ of sabe or %o any insdilution that derives any
funds from che Mationa! Eevenue Fund, & Provinciol Beves: Fond ora
iwaral he sapplicd free of charge o the Commission, on the Comimissaon” Hw.ﬂl.hr 30
el orpae of shile or ivedilulson

Linbatity ool Commission

28, (1) Tha Srate Liskality Act, 1957 (At Mo, 20 ol 1957, applies, with the nocessary
changes, in respect of the Comsmission. ond in such application & reference in that At 1o
the Mlingsier of 2 depanment comeemed misl be construsd a5 o reference b the ¥
Chairparsae of the Commission,
12) M preerson, imeluding the Commission. is linhle Tor anything dome or omitted in
oo fmith when performing & funczion or exercizing o power in tems of this Aol

Protectios of canfidemtial information

20 (1) Mo peraoe may diselose sy mformetion sequiread on o condldential hasis in the 40
eourse of The application of this AL, exoept whm—
to mecessry for the parposes of this Act:
¢ required in t2rms of echer legislmion or the law;
fed requdred In the course of legal proceedings; or
o a con o cmjers. 45
(214 person who contravenes subsection d 1) is galty of an offence snd on conviction
Hable s o e or io Impriseiment nol exceaing ore year or wa fine and Impriseament.
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Hegulations

M) The Minister, with e corgurmenee of the Commission, may moke regaations, ol
inconsistem with this Act or any other Aot of Parliamem, prescrifiing procedures o
facilitate the performaonce by the Commissem of s functions.

PART T 5
THANSITIONAL ARRANGEMENTS
Ddefiminbons

A1, In thie Pari—
Ymew Commission™ means the Commission refemed to in seclion 1-
“previous Commission™ mens the Pinancial and Flses! Commission establisted 1o
by section 198 of the previous Constmnion;
Hprevious Constitulios™ means the Constilution of the Repsbdic of Souh
Africa, 1993 (Aci Mo, 200 of 1993),

Mlambers of previsus Commision

53, 1pvperson whi held office in the previous Commission immediately before this 14
At sk effiecs—
feh a3 Ve Chairperson or Depuly Chairperson, i= reganded @3 having beon
appoirsed as the Chairpenon or the Deputy Chairperson of the new
Commision in werms of section $ia) of this A
fhi s a immiber disignased by o provissial Exaative Council inlenms ol seetion o
2004 |y} of the previous Constiution. i= regarded as hmving been nominated
bry the Council and appoinied 1o the new Commassion in ienms of section Sph
af this Acic and
fed s miember appaiald in ermi of saction 200 1y of the geevios
Constattion, is regarded as having been appoinied 1o the rew Commassion in =
lenns of section $a)l of this A
(25 The Chssperses and Depury Cuimpeson are regamded e having heen appoissel
P b e Coamemuiasions for o term ol five venrs a8 fom the dote this Act ook efTect
12} The mensters referred o in subsection | | 1A and fof are regorded s Baving been
appeoriied bh The pew Cammissien Toe & eeem of four years as froe the die this Act ieok i
ez,

Treansfer of sasets, lebillsikes, sealT, s

XA, Wham thiz Al Inkes ellecl—
faal oll mssets, linhilitses, righis and ohligations of the previous Commission are
wesped I e new o | sshoe X5
b g eriiplinde ol e previoud Cormmidases Bodmess an eriphoves o the bew
Commission—
{1y msbgert 1o the 1ems and conditions of employmeent thal were appleable
Vi Wt persoi de ain emploves of the peevins CommEssion, umil alenad
in lenes ol section 20; and Hl
{1i) wizgh retermion of all accrued pensionsble senvice, kave and other
lerteFits; and
fed anyting dorw by or oo behall of the previous Commission is reganked
hanvimg been doree by or om behaldf of the new Commssion.

Financial and sdminisirative reconks 45

M. The new Commission is enitled 1o all fnancial, adminisiretive ond other records
uf 1he previms Commission.
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Short title and commencement

A5, This Act iscalled the Financzl and Fiseal comenission Act, 1997 and takes eifiect
| Jamusry 1998,
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FFC AMENDMENT ACT, 2003, AND THE FFC ACT, 1997

ANNEXURE C
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REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

FINANCIAL AND FISCAL
COMMISSION
AMENDMENT ACT

REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

WYSIGINGSWET OP DIE
FINANSIELE EN FISKALE
KOMMISSIE

No ,2003
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GENERAL EXPLAMATORY NOTE:

| | Words im bodd rype in sguare brackets indicate omissions from
exlatlig cnaciments,

Wands undurlined with o solid Fine mScuie msertions in
existing enacimenis,

ACT

To amend the Fimaneciol gnd Fiscal Commission Act, 1997, so0 a3 to extemd the Tosctions of ike
Financial amil Fiscal Commission; i bring the number, and appoisiment procedure, of members
ull the Commissios ko Eoe with seetion 221 of the Constifution; and o slier cortain procedures
im respect of finencinl matbers in erder te bring the said Acd inbe line with the Public Fimance
Managemment Act, 1999 and 1o pros ke for matters eonsected therewgh.

BE 1T EMACTED by the Prrfiument of the Republic of South Alrica, as Bllows:—

Amendment of section 5 of Act 949 of 1997
1. Section 3 ol the Farancial and Frecal Comission A, 1997 (hemeinsier relenred 10 5
= the principall Aci), is hereby amended by—
faa) the insertion afier subsection {2} of the following subsections:
Y 2A ) faip An organ of sisée in one sphere of povemment which
seeks o pssign a poer or fumction o an organ of siode = another sphere
of govemeent in serms of a kaw musi firs, before assigning de power or
limliges— n
il nodify the Commatasion of the fiseal and fnseecinl implications of
such pssignmem on—
el thie Tunsre divislon of revesae ralzed necionally hetwesi
the sphanes of povernment as reguires by ssetion 214 off
the Comstitution; 15
(i In the case of m assignmeent wa provineial or local organ
af s, the fiscsd poover, fisekl capacity and affeiency of
the relevami pronimes or maicipality: and
fec) mv tmnafer of employoes. assets and Rabifities, ifany:
anid o
{11 Fispiel the revnminendialion or mhiee ol the Commission
meparding such assigmment. .
{8 The Ciorrmi o mvst, nol [mer than 1B days from the daie of s
receipt ol he petifeaion and reques contem plated n parsgraph (G of
such elber period sgroed will the relevant orgsn of sale, make such 5
recomemendmion or give sach sdvice on the imtended assigrmment as may
b e e
fod An assignmen) congsmplated in parngriph (e has mo bepal oo
umnle=s the orpan of sinie making such esignment has given consader
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aion o the Commizssion™s recommendmtion or advice coniemplated in
parmgruph ).

fell The crgan ol state assigning any power or iunetlon o anather ongan of
slerie el indicats D s Commission, tha ongan of state 1 which o poser or
Fumection s heing assigned, the Mationnl Treasary need any other functionary 3
respansibde for outhorising. such assigrarent. the eoient w0 which it bas
commiderad the Commmninelons rcommendilion of sfvice,

{erd Dhenpite paragraph fod, iF the Commmission doss nol make o recommmiendaticn
ur give pdvice within the period comemplated in paragraph b, the
relevant arpnn ol stale msy, afer coneaahistion with the Natomal Tremsury, m
prreszingl 1o pasipn f penser or fimgtion g anither orgim ol sane ifsech
Ezignmend iskes inio accouni the measures refered to in subsection
2 e

LFRY A orgar of sl e nalify the Commisstan or ras) th
Commission to perform & function in the form prescribed by the Commission. 15
{30 1f the Commission fails to comply with ssbeserion {2A b, the
Coimsission must subenll writlen ressoes Tor such fuilure o Parliomess, and I
Eppropnale, ilso W he relivanl provineald legiaine,
1 20¥) Before requesting the reonmmendation or sdvioe of the Commi ssion,
the argan of staie seeking o nssign the power or function must, in the mase b
fiad off & ntbomal ongan of sate, obinin the welnen apgpaeal of ge
Wativeal Treasury: or
fitl of @ provincial crpan of state, obassn the writien approval of the
prosieinl repsun, ') and
fh the substitution lor subsection (5] of the following subssction: I%
5 All orpars of staie [ when approprinte,] must assist the
Comimbssion i perfonm its functiom «ffectively.'.

Sabstitution of section 5 of Aot 99 of 1997
2. The following section i hereby substined for sectiom 5 of the prineigal Ao
“Composition L1}

B (11 e nermme of secthon 220010 sl the Constinution, the Comisission

consists of the following women aml men appeinted by the Presdent:

{id A choinperson and o deputy cherpersoe;

i) [nime persons, cach of whoem is sominated by the Executive
Camneil of & provines, with esch proviner samimating ondy sne 15
persom after nominations huve beom invited im ibe proviscal
m-ﬂhllhﬂ rl'l-uﬂppﬂ!dnzuhlh.inlh pl-u'l.'lluj

r:'im'np:'rm |-|:||nhllt-d hrl:ﬂmﬂ._[ﬂ:ﬂmﬁmnmpﬂmd loecul L]
government, [in seeordance with] from o llz compikd (o accordance
with the groaes sl oul imspction § ol the Organisad Laosal
Govermment Acl, 1997 (Ao Mo, 32 of |97 and

fild Jnime] two other persons.

420 ral Whettever thesd i i vicaney on the Cosmission m respoct of the 45
meibiers contemplated in subsection |1k the Minister, witshin 148 deys of
receiving the Comenisslon’s wrines sotiffemion of the saconcy, mass notlly
eoch Promiir accorstingly aml each Promiee moy nominde ong person for

# the Commission.

(% The Mimbster mist compdle o list of the nominess and muost circulome =0
the Bist i each Presier,

fod Tha Prevmiers must endeavor w0 resch consensus on o shar-lis of
nominess, comprsing & least one name more than the sgevher of vacancies
that wust be fHlal

Aidl) IT tha Premiers reach consersss an a shori-Tist, thai shori-list & ihe Fsi &8

contemploed in subsection | 1w,
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]
fed 1§ the Premiers cannol resch corsensus, e list of nomances
circulsted in werms of paragraph /b mus be regarded ns heing the (B
coptemplated in subsection (1)

{3 1An appeiniment to any yecmmey on the Commission must be made noj 5

Smendment ul seciiom 11 of Aci 9ol 1997

3, Section 11 af e principal Aot b haehy anendsl by the substiaion G slbscoion
4hof th Tllowing sebcion;
“[4) The Pressdent must consuli—
fia) the |Premier of & provinee] Premisss before removing from office 2 member 1
[mominated by that predines b lerms of] conemplsal is secion [S]
Lkl o
fhi organised |ocal government be fre removing from office 8 member |sominated

I fermes of] comemplancd in section |Stel] Skl
Amendment of section D4 of Act 99 of 1997 15

4. Secthon 24 ol the principal Act is hereby amended by the substision fe parmgraph

fall of the lillowing paragraph:

vy within [theree] w0 mamths after the end of each fimancisl yeor, prepare ommm|
frnancisl ssements [in acesrdamee with geserslly accepiol seoointing

Amendment of sectien 36 of Act 99 of 1997

4. Section 26 of the principal Act is heretn amended by the subsiiomion in subsecton
12} for paragraph i of the [ellowing parsgreph:
“yhi auditied Francisl statememts reflecteng the Commmission’s finmescial olfers I5

ihiming the year, [consisting of i least—
(i} 0 Balance sheely
{Fih am ineoms seatemaeni;
i) @ coush Mow stniemsemi; and
(i) u report of the mudibors] |

Amendmient of lan

6, The law mentioned in the Schodole i= bereby omended 10 the extem indicssed in e
third codumn of that Schedule. 35

Transilines]l arrangemenis

To 1} Members of the Finsnelal s Flscal Commission contemplmad b szction 3 of
thiee privazipanl Act wlio held aifice immediilely befone the commeicement of this A
conkinue bo bobd office until the expiny of tweir jems of office.

12} Ay memnber of the Finzncial and Fiscal Commission coniemplated in section ]
51 Wiy o fed of tee principal Act and whao held office immedimely before the
commmencerrstil of s Ad misl be negardid sis hinding heen appoitsd in erms of
section § of the primcipal Act as smended by this At

Shord Hile
H. This Act s <olled the Finencinl mnd Fiscal Commisskon Amendment Acr 2003, 45
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SCHEDULE
AMENDMENT OF LAW

1Section &)

Mo and year of law shoet Title Exsemil of amendment
At Mo 52, of 1997 COrganised Local The substitution of seclion 5
Givemmen Act. 1957 af the follswing sectian:

“Moamimalion of persnes in
finamecind amil Fiseal
i | ss ban
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